RFI FORM

E@@UW@ Contractor Name:
Address: - a

BY SRD ARCHITECTS INC. Phone/Fax:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFl)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFi NUMBER: 001
Replace Flooring and :
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 05/31/16
‘ Hazmat
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
GC-001
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

1.Scope of Work, Part 1.2 — Statement of Bid Items, 1st Paragraph states “Required Abatement of the hazardous containing asbestos
floor tiles/mastic will be required to be addressed in the design”. Drawing Sheet GC-001, Hazardous Materials notes state that the A/E
team shall have no responsibility for the discovery or presences of hazardous materials of any form for this project. There were no
specifications or drawings provided for Hazardous Material Testing or Abatement, so this appears to have NOT BEEN DEALT WITH
DURING DESIGN. That leaves us with the following questions:

a.Are hazardous materials known or suspected to be present in materials scheduled for disturbance in this project?

b.If so, since abatement was not covered by the VA Architect, does that make this a Design-Build project regarding asbestos
abatement?

c.If not, will the VA modify the Statement of Bid ltems to remove the Ianguage regarding any hazardous material abatement?
d.Whether this is a Design-Build or not, will the VA provide the Hazardous Material Surveys for the areas involved with this project?
e.If this is a Design-Build regarding abatement, will the VA provide a modified Period of Performance and a schedule of A/E
deliverables to accommodate the A/E submittals or will the VA provide modified drawings and specifications that fully address the
scope of work, locations and quantities of ACM to be abated?

PROJECT MANAGER'’S RESPONSE

VA to respond.
See attached asbestos report for B161.
b. No this is not a DB project for Asbestos abatement will be due to different site conditions
¢. No
C..

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFl FORM
Contractor Name: o
Address: -
Phone/Fax:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 002
Replace Flooring and 05/31/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
TB Testing
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:
Will TB testing and written certification be required for all persons performing work for this project?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

a. TB testing and written certification willbe required for all persons performing work fo this project.
No exceptions.

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:

Address: . _.

Phone/Fax: =
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 003
Replace Flooring and 06/08/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: Sprinkler Heads

DRAWING:

150-AD-103 &161-AD-103,
150-AE-105 & 161-AE-105

SPECIFICATION SECTION:

N/A

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Sheets 150-AD-103 &161-AD-103 (Demolition Ceiling Plans) Keynotes #5 & #4 instructs us to remove all sprinkler heads. Sheets
150-AE-105 & 161-AE-105 (Reflected Ceiling Plans) instructs us to replace all sprinkler heads. Will the VA provide a Specification
Section for the Fire Suppression scope of work?

PROJECT MANAGER'’S RESPONSE

The scope of work is to replace the existing fire sprinkler heads with new type per

ceiling notes #3 in 150-AE-105 and 161-AE-105. Adjust sprinkler pipes as necessary to accommodate

the requirements of the new ceiling system.

SRD Architects Inc.
6/20/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM

Contractor Name:

Address:
Phone/Fax: !

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 004
Replace Flooring and 06/08/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
' Drawing Quality
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
sheets 50-55 NA
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

1.The Record Drawings, Sheets 50 of 62 thru 55 of 62 are very poor reproductions and are not legible enough to read. Will the VA
provide properly reproduced Drawings Sheets 50 — 55?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE |

VA to respond.

Yes drawings will be provided.

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address: E )
Phone/Fax: -
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 005
Replace Flooring and 06/08/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
Coiling Door
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
n/a 08 33 00 /09 06 00
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

The Project Manual contains Specification Section 08 33 00 — Coiling Grille. This Coiling Counter Door is also mentioned in Section 09
06 00 — Schedule of Finishes and indicates the coiling door belongs in B161 Reception. We do not-find a Room B161 for this project
and do not find a coiling counter door anywhere on the Drawings. Will the VA please clarify if a coiling counter door is required for this
project, and if so, please provide a drawing and associated details to support the installation of same?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

The new coiling door is located in Building 161, room #101A Reception. It is shown in Contract

Documents.
SRD Architects inc.

6/20/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:

MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name: g
Address:
Phone/Fax: ' )
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 006
Replace Flooring and 06/08/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
Resinous Coatings

SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:

' 150-AF-601
09 97 33.10
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Specification Section 09 97 33.10 — Resinous Coating Systems for Walls and Ceilings, Part 2.1 — System Description calls for vinyl chip
broadcast aggregates. This seems like an unusual system to specify for storage rooms, utility rooms, etc. Will the VA confirm this is
the system requested for these applications? Additionally, Sheet 150-AF-601, Finish Schedule, Material Legend has an abbreviation
“RES-W” for Resinous Epoxy Paint to be applied on designated walls. Will the VA issue a separate specification for the wall treatment

that likely will not specify vinyl chip broadcast?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

Resinous epoxy Paint without vinyl chip broadcast aggregates is acceptable.

SRD Architects inc.
6/20/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: | RFI 007
Replace Flooring and ' 17/201
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 6/17/2016
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: | ALLDWG SHEETS
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

The electronic drawings included in the RFP are originally set to 8.5" x 11" (verified by checking the
Properties tab for each sheet) and therefore, when printing larger sets, the scale may not be correct.
Are there design documents available that are formatted to 11" x 17" or even 22" x 34" so more
precise takeoffs can be done?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

VA to respond. Full size (30"x42") PDF files were provided to VA.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016

Full size drawings will be reposted. (COR)

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFl)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFINUMBER: | 008
Replace Flooring and 6
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: /17/2016
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: 150-GC-102 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:
Are Room CORRIDOR 1C-113g in contract? Legend on Sheets (for instance Sheet 15-AE-105) seems
to conflict by showing CORRIDOR 1C-113g in contract but Sheet 150-GC-102 calls out that the same
room is N.I.C. (Not in Contract).

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

Corridor 1C-113g is does not require flooring replacement per 150-AE-101;
but it is in contract for ceiling repaint per 150-AE-105.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name: ;
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI})

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: | 009

Replace Flooring and 1
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 6/17/2016
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: | (00mMs 115 &116
prRAWING: | 161-AD-101 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Please confirm that these rooms are Not in Contract as shown on the plans. They were presented
during the job walk on 6/15/2016.

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

They are not in contract, except for the work indicated on the outside of these two rooms.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




~ RFIFORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

600-13-116
PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: x 010
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 6-8-16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: | '90/E402 SPECIFICATION SECTION: | & Note #6

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Key Note #6
Please provide existing wall tite manufacture, model # and color. There is a very slim possibility that we will be able to match existing without this info.
Key Note # 5:

Provide water closet manufacture and model.

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

1. See detail F4/AE-502 for existing wall tile manufacture information.
2. The existing water closet is American Standard, verify model no. at site.

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT EVNGlNEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RF1)

600-13-116
PROJECT NUMBER: RFINUMBER: | X 011
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | °%7°
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: | 0¢c102 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Can the contractor work simultaneously in Building 150 and 1607

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

Yes the contactor can work simultaneoustly depending on availability of the space
with using service/ end users.

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

600-13-116 )
PROJECT NUMBER: RFiNUMBER: | X 012
Replace Flooring and 1’
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 6-13-16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: | oo o
DRAWING; | '°"FA1™ SPECIFICATION SECTION; | Door Schedule

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Do you have a clear copy 161-RA-104? When | use the zoom feature characters are not legible. This also applies to pages 50-54.

Are there electronic copies of full size plans available? The down loaded plans are all
8.57x11”.

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

VA fo respond.

Drawings will be available

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: . DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: | VA262-16-8-0451 RFINUMBER: | X 013
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | 6-16-16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Will every room or hallway location require sealing with plastic and negative air? If not, which rooms or hallways are so required? In the case of hallway sealing, which
will require shutting down the entire affected unit, will the hospital vacate the space(s) of all hospital equipment and funrishings?

Will the hospital remove all equipment and furnishings from any affected space?

Will there be restrictions as to what routes can be used to transport materials? If so, please identify routes allowed and staging arca locations on a site map to enable
contractor to determine time to transport materials on a daily basis.

Have all asbestos hot zones been noted on the plans? Meaning that therc are none other than as noted.

If further phasing of the work is necessary to accommodate the hospital will contractor be compensated for added costs per standard direct/indirect overhead calculation
methods for delay?

Contractors do not know the hospital systems configuration. Will the hospital perform isolation and safe off of their systems such as electrical and fire sprinklers for
work by contractor?

|-Can work he perfarmed in hoth buildings at the same time?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

1. The construction will be done by different phases per sheet 150-GC-~102 and 160-GC-102. It's contractor's means
and method

2. lt will be the responsibility of the contractor to mave the furniture.

3. After Award at time of NTP discuss restriction as what rout can be used to transport materials and staging area will be

discussed to several projects

4. Please see attached report for asbestos for B161.

5. Depending upon given site conditions and time / further phasing will be discussed.

6. VA will assist the contractor for all electrical and fire sprinkler shut down for modifications. The confractor to provide

2 - 3 weeks advance naotice to the VA for all shut down and inspections.

p1l.

7. Depending on patient work load the using service will determine when and what buildings will be available for constructi
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:

MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name: -
Address:
Phone/Fax: o
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: | 20013116 RFI NUMBER: X 014
Replace Flooring and ‘
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | ¢'671¢
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: AE-150-203 SPECIFICATION SECTION: | Note 3

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Sheet AE-150-203 note 3 and 2 refer to raising the existing water closet to comply with
ADA requirements. In the case of having to perform such a task we will have to remove
some of the wall tile and replace it with new tile. There are going to be color and tile
type matching issues. Even should we be able to identify the exact manufacturer of the
tile due to manufacturing lot numbers there will be visible differences in the tile.

1)Can the government provide the manufacturer and tile type by name?

2)May contractor make a best effort to match the tile but without having to deal with any
mismatch on an inspection punch list? If not, will the government accept as a
modification to the scope of work for all bidders the replacement of all wall tile in the
affected room?

PROJECT MANAGER'’S RESPONSE

1. See detail F4/AE-502 for existing wall tile manufacturer's information.

2. Yes the contractor can make a recommendation. Provide cost as a separate line time to replace
wall tile as a separate line item in affected areas.

SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFl)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFINUMBER: | X 015
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | 6/17/16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
XOLARKOL
DRAWING: | Yo{3GKXK SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible: »

For the negative air machine in the work areas for dust control, how and where is the exhaust
air flexible poly ducting to be routed to the outside? And how is make-up air brought into the
work areas?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

It's contractor's means and method to perform the work. Coordinate with VA for phasing and routing requirements.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: | X 016
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bidgs DATE REQUESTED: | &16-1
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:
1. Info regarding “Comply with infection & dust control requirements”

2. Will GC construct one-hour resistive construction barrier to separate areas of
construction from adjacent areas?

3. For demolition/removal negative pressure with manometer, where and how to
exhaust to outside?

4. Where do I find Asbestos Survey to determine if floor tile and/or mastic and
acoustical ceiling spray contain asbestos?

5. What will be the work hours?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

1. Refer to Drawings GC-003, GC-004 and specifications.

2. Contractor to construct hard barrier

3. The contractor will be responsible for routing of the exhaust and will work closely with the VA COR and Architect.

4. See attached asbestos report for B'61, no asbestos in B150. The contractors responsibility to abate asbestos

and third party agency with the help of IH ( Industrial Hygienist.}

5. All work shall be done after hours and shall be coordinate with COR and End Users per General note #10 on GC-001
Please note that noisy work will be done per after hours. .

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFi FORM

Contractor Name:

Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFi NUMBER: X 017
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | 6/16/16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: | asbestos report

DRAWING:

SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Can the asbestos survey be added to the specifications? The information provided so far regarding what flooring is asbestq
containing is vague. We need to know which floorings are and which are not asbestos containing.

Are there electronic copies of full size plans available? The down loaded plans are all 8.5"x11”.

PROJECT MANAGER'’S RESPONSE

See attached asbestos survey.
Yes there are electronic copies of full size available.

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFINUMBER: | 018
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: | 6/17/16
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-8-0451 REFERENCE:
161-AD-101
DRAWING: | 161-GC-102 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Demolition drawing 161-AD-101 indicates flooring removal in the following rooms:
Rm 125 Mold Room
Rm 111 Equipment Room
Rm 101A Reception
Rm 103A Medical Records
However, drawing 161-GC-102 does not provide which phase the removal is to take place. Please clarify phasing for

these rooms.

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

They are in Phase - V per Plan Legend on 161-GC-102 and refer to General Note: 3.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/20/2016
TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:

MELEK KULKARNI




6/22/2016

@@EBWE

BY SRD ARCHITECTS INC.,

Contractor Name:

RFI FORM

Address: ‘
Phone/Fax: = . Lo )

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFi NUMBER: 019
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 06/20/16
Waterproofing
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
150-AF-601/161-AF601
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Sheet 150-AF601 keynote 2 says "Apply waterproofing materials prior to application of floor finishes.”

sheet 161-AF6017

Does this keynote also apply to

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

At Building 161, apply waterproofing material to entire area of Connectmg Corridor CC-2, prior to
application of flooring material.

SRD Architects Inc.
6/23/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM

Contractor Name:

Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 020 -
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 06/20/16
Work hours

SOLICITATION NUMBER:

VA-262-16-B-0451

REFERENCE:

DRAWING:

SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:

Will the work for this project be able to be performed during normal business hours, or will the majority or all of the work need to be
performed during after-hours and/or on the weekend?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

All work shall be done after hours and shall be coordinated with COR and End Users per
General Note #10 on GC-001.

SRD Architects Inc.
6/22/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:
MELEK KULKARNI




RFI FORM
Contractor Name:
Address:
Phone/Fax:

Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RriNUMBer: | 021
Replace Flooring and
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED: 06/20/16
Sprinkler Drawings
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE: :
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:
Will the VA provide the fire sprinkler drawings for the areas requiring sprinkler head replacement or piping relocations?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

Contractor to prepare Fire Sprinkler Rework drawings for approval based on contractor verified
existing conditions.

See General Note #1 on 150-AE-105 and 161 AE-105.

SRD Architects Inc.

6/23/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:

MELEK KULKARNI




'RFIFORM
Contractor Name: ,
Address: : o
Phone/Fax: '
Send to: harry.seballos@va.gov

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PROJECT NUMBER: RFI NUMBER: 022
Replace Flooring and 06/20/16
PROJECT NAME: | Finishes, Various Bldgs DATE REQUESTED:
: Sprinkler Drawings
SOLICITATION NUMBER: | VA-262-16-B-0451 REFERENCE:
DRAWING: SPECIFICATION SECTION:

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM(S) OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED

Please be specific as possible:
Wilt the VA provide building sections that indicate the deck heights for these two buildings?

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE

Deck height for Bldg 150 is 14'-0" from finish floor to second floor deck.
For Bldg 161, the deck height is 12'-0" from finish floor to roof deck per VA provided as-builts.
SRD Architects Inc.

6/23/2016

TRACKING NUMBER: ‘ AMENDMENT NUMBER:
VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:

MELEK KULKARNI




